
Page 1 of 2 
Regular Council Meeting Agenda 

August 18, 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA - REVISED 

City Hall Annex - Meeting Room - 1412 9th St, Leeds, AL 35094 

August 15, 2022 @ 6:00 PM 

 

CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CUTOFF FOR PUBLIC COMMENT SIGN-UP 
Anyone wishing to address the Council during the Public Comment section of the meeting must sign-up 
on the provided computer. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be an Unsafe Building at 7612 Cedar Avenue 

2. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be an Unsafe Building at 1704 Jones Street 

3. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be an Unsafe Building at 1140 Maplewood 
Drive 

4. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance at 1140 Maplewood 
Drive 

APPROVE COUNCIL MINUTES 

5. Minutes from August 01, 2022 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

6. Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller 

7. Police Department: Chief Irwin 

8. Fire Department: Chief Parsons 

July 2022 Report 

9. Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts 

10. Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson 

Over-time Report 

Five-year Adjustment to Business License Issuance Fee 

11. Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren 

12. Social Services Department: Director Bryan 

OLD BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

13. Resolution 22-000952: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be an Unsafe Building at 
7612 Cedar Avenue 

1



Page 2 of 2 
Regular Council Meeting Agenda 

August 18, 2022 

14. Resolution 22-001112: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be an Unsafe Building at 
1704 Jones Street 

15. Resolution 21-002669: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be an Unsafe Building at 
1140 Maplewood Drive 

16. Resolution 21-002669: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance at 
1140 Maplewood Drive 

17. Resolution 2022-08-05: Consider an Agreement with Regional Planning Commission to 
develop a Comprehensive Plan Update 

18. Resolution 2022-08-06: Consider Awarding City Parks Maintenance Bid 

19. Resolution 2022-08-07: Consider Authorizing the Payoff of City Fire Truck 

20. Resolution 2022-08-08 - Library Board Appointment 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
All comments are to be limited to 2 minutes 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

 
If you wish to speak at this meeting, please use the following web address: 

https://www.cognitoforms.com/CityOfLeeds1/PublicParticipationSpeakersSignUpSheet 
QR code to sign up  

 

 

 

2

https://www.cognitoforms.com/CityOfLeeds1/PublicParticipationSpeakersSignUpSheet


File Attachments for Item:

1. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be an Unsafe Building at 7612 Cedar 

Avenue

3



 

 

 

 

 

UNSAFE 

BUILDING 

7612 CEDAR AVENUE 

2500281006006000 

 

4



Document: 

Date Taken:08/11/2022 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7612 Cedar AVE Case Number:22-000952

5



Document: 

Date Taken:08/11/2022 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7612 Cedar AVE Case Number:22-000952

6



Document: 

Date Taken:08/11/2022 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7612 Cedar AVE Case Number:22-000952

7



File Attachments for Item:

2. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be an Unsafe Building at 1704 Jones Street

8



 

 

 

 

 

UNSAFE 

BUILDING 

1704 JONES STREET 

2605161001040001 

 

9



 
NOTICE TO VACATE AND REPAIR UNSAFE BUILDING

 
 
To: DOMINGUEZ ISMAEL
1704 JONES ST
LEEDS, AL 35094
 
Date of Notice: 06/22/2022
 
RE: 1704 JONES ST LEEDS, AL 35094
 
Legal Description: COM @ SE COR NE/4 N 15' SW 107' NW 167' TO POB TH NW 62' NE130' SE ALG R/W 62.62' SW 121.14' TO POB 16-17-1
 
 

THIS BUILDING IS UNSAFE, AND ITS USE OR OCCUPANCY HAS BEEN PROHIBITED AND IS ORDER TO BE DEMOLISHED BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR OF THE CITY OF LEEDS
 
The above described building or structure, or parts of buildings and structures, party walls and foundations has been declared unsafe by the Building Inspector of the City of Leeds to the extent of being a public nuisance, which
render this building or structure unsafe pursuant to the terms of the Unsafe Building Ordinance of the City of Leeds.
 
This is being served upon you to give you notice to:
 
1. Repair and/or rehabilitate the unsafe building, OR
 
2. Demolish the same within a reasonable time not less than 45 days from the date of this notice, OR
 
3. Suffer the building or structure to be demolished by the municipality and the cost thereof assessed against the Property.
 
Because of the unsafe nature of this building or structure, the problem must either be remedied/repaired or the will take those actions necessary to protect the public. The premises must be vacated immediately from the date this
notice was served upon you. All required permits for repair must be secured and demolition must be completed within __45_ days from the date this notice was served upon you. If the actions required by this notice are not
commenced within or completed by the time specified, the city may affect repairs to the building. The Cost of the repair shall be performed by the City and the cost thereof assessed against the property. The Building Inspector
may cause the work to be done and all costs incurred will be charged against the property or the owner of record.

10



 
 
 
RIGHT TO HEARING:
 
You have the right to request a hearing by filing a written request before the City Council of the City of Leeds, together with any objection to the findings by the City Officials that such building is unsafe. This filing shall hold in
abeyance any action by the City until a final determination is made. This hearing shall be held on 08/15/2022 at 6:00 PM in the Civic Center Meeting Room – Leed City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St, Leeds AL 35094.
 
 
NO HEARING REQUESTED:
 
If no request for hearing is made after thirty (30) days from this notice, then the decision of the City Council of the City of Leeds shall be final.
 
 
APPEAL FROM DECISION:
 
Any person aggrieved by the decision of the city council at the hearing may, within ten (10) days thereafter, appeal to the Circuit Court of Jefferson County, AL, Birmingham Division. You must file with the Clerk of Court notice
of the appeal and bond for security of costs in the form and in the amount approved by the Circuit Clerk. The Clerk will serve a copy of the notice of appeal on the clerk of the municipality and the appeal will be docketed in the
court and will be a preferred case therein. Take Note that any trials WILL BE HELD WITHOUT JURY with respect to the determination of the City Council that the building or structure is unsafe to the extent that it is a public
nuisance.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Brad Watson 
Zoning Administrator 
City of Leeds 
1404 9th St 
Leeds, AL 35094

11



Date: May 23, 2022

Address: 1704 JONES ST 

__________________________

BUILDING INSPECTIONS OFFICER
1404 9TH ST
LEEDS, AL 35094

 
THIS STRUCTURE IS CONSIDERED TO BE AN

 
UNSAFE BUILDING

 
THE USE OR OCCUPATION OF THIS

BUILDING FOR ANY PURPOSE IS
PROHIBITED AND UNLAWFUL

PURSUANT TO CITY OF LEEDS ORD 2010-10-04

THIS BUILDING IS DEEMED UNSAFE

THE OCCUPATION OF THIS BUILDING OR REMOVAL OF THIS NOTICE
SHALL CONSTITUTE A MISDEMEANOR PURSUANT TO CITY OF LEEDS

ORDINANCE 2010-10-04
 

12



City of Leeds
1404 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

(205)-699-2585

David Miller, Mayor

COUNCIL MEMBERS

Kenneth Washington – District 1
Eric G. Turner – District 2

Johnny G. Dutton – District 3
Angie Latta – District 4

DeVoris Ragland-Pierce – District 5

NOTICE OF CODE VIOLATION
Development Services Department

 
Date of Discovery:  05/23/2022 Reference Number: 22-001112

To: DOMINGUEZ ISMAEL 1512 VALLEY VIEW DR Birmingham, AL 35203
 (Company and/or Individual Name) (Address)

NOTE: This Notice of Violation is to advise you that you are in violation of the City of Leeds Code of Ordinances. Your immediate attention to this matter is required.

City Code
Section Violated: 

1704 JONES ST
LEEDS, AL 35094 

Section: Sec 10-3(a) (4)
Description: International Residential Code
Corrective Action: Obtain necessary permits for work performed on the property.
Comments: Work completed without permit.

Section: Sec 20-52
Description: Flood Hazard Reduction - No Permit
Corrective Action: Bring building into compliance.
Comments: No permits for work completed on the property.

Section: Sec 12-26
Description: Business License - No License
Corrective Action: Cease and Desist
Comments: No license for rental property.

Violations of any of the laws identified above may result in civil and/or criminal penalties, fines, and/or imprisonment if such violations continue. Citation of a violation in this Notice does not preclude the citation or existence of other or additional
violations. Notice of a violation is not a final action of the Inspections Department and is not a necessary prerequisite to a violator’s liability for or obligation to abate the violation. 

Order to abate or to take certain actions: (The City of Leeds is not responsible for the success, failure or consequences of any action taken or not taken): In order to avoid the penalties allowed by law you are hereby required to:

Notice: Failure to comply within 72 hours of this notice may result in a summons being issued for you to appear in municipal court or to appear before the City Council at a public hearing. * Please make contact with the Inspections
Department (205-699-0951) in order to avoid further enforcement actions. 
The City of Leeds pursuant to, without limitation, Sections 10,32, 38 & 20 of the City of Leeds Code of Ordinances and any other applicable state or federal law or regulation reserves the right to perform further site investigations and to require
further actions in relation to the subject violations, and to seek additional penalties, reimbursement of costs associated with continued enforcement efforts
Acknowledgement of Code Violation:

______________________________________
Name of Owner or Authorized Rep.(Phone)

______________________________________
Signature                                           (Date)

______________________________________
City Inspector                                 (Phone)

______________________________________
Signature                                           (Date)

For Official Use Only:____________________

_____________________________________

_____________________________________

Method of Delivery/Service: 

13



File Attachments for Item:

3. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be an Unsafe Building at 1140 Maplewood 

Drive

14



 

 

 

 

 

UNSAFE 

BUILDING 

1140 MAPLEWOOD DRIVE 

2500204002069000 

 

15



Document: 

Date Taken:06/14/2022 Taken by:Glenn Williams
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

16



Document: 

Date Taken:06/14/2022 Taken by:Glenn Williams
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

17



Document: 

Date Taken:06/14/2022 Taken by:Glenn Williams
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

18



Document: 

Date Taken:06/14/2022 Taken by:Glenn Williams
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

19



Document: 

Date Taken:06/14/2022 Taken by:Glenn Williams
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

20



Document: 

Date Taken:06/14/2022 Taken by:Glenn Williams
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

21



Document: 

Date Taken:02/23/2022 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

22



Document: 

Date Taken:02/23/2022 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

23



Document: 

Date Taken:02/23/2022 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Sec 32-3
Short Description:  Inoperable/Unlicensed Vehicle

Full Description: 

It shall be unlawful for any person to park, leave or store upon any lot, place, property, or premises situated
within the city an inoperable or unlicensed motor vehicles, recreational vehicles or boats for more than 30 days.
Provided that this subsection shall not apply to a properly zoned and licensed business if such parking, leaving or
storing of such motor vehicles is a reasonably necessary incident in the operation of said business Inoperable
motor vehicle means any motor vehicle which is in such a state of disrepair that it is not capable of being moved
safely from one location to another under its own power or which does not meet the requirements for operation
upon a public street.

Corrective Action:  unlicensed/inoperable vehicles.

24



Document: 

Date Taken:02/23/2022 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

25



Document: 

Date Taken:02/23/2022 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

26



Document: 

Date Taken:02/23/2022 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

27



Document: 

Date Taken:02/23/2022 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Sec 32-3
Short Description:  Inoperable/Unlicensed Vehicle

Full Description: 

It shall be unlawful for any person to park, leave or store upon any lot, place, property, or premises situated
within the city an inoperable or unlicensed motor vehicles, recreational vehicles or boats for more than 30 days.
Provided that this subsection shall not apply to a properly zoned and licensed business if such parking, leaving or
storing of such motor vehicles is a reasonably necessary incident in the operation of said business Inoperable
motor vehicle means any motor vehicle which is in such a state of disrepair that it is not capable of being moved
safely from one location to another under its own power or which does not meet the requirements for operation
upon a public street.

Corrective Action:  unlicensed/inoperable vehicles.

28



Document: INITIAL INSPECTION

Date Taken:11/22/2021 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669

29



Document: INITIAL INSPECTION

Date Taken:11/22/2021 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669

30



Document: INTIAL INSPECTION

Date Taken:11/22/2021 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669

31



Document: INITIAL INSPECTION

Date Taken:11/22/2021 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669

32



Document: INITIAL INSPECTION

Date Taken:11/22/2021 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669

33



File Attachments for Item:

4. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance at 1140 Maplewood 

Drive

34



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC 
 

NUSIANCE
 

1140 MAPLEWOOD DR
 

2500204002069000
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

35



Document: 

Date Taken:06/14/2022 Taken by:Glenn Williams
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

36



Document: 

Date Taken:06/14/2022 Taken by:Glenn Williams
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

37



Document: 

Date Taken:06/14/2022 Taken by:Glenn Williams
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

38



Document: 

Date Taken:06/14/2022 Taken by:Glenn Williams
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

39



Document: 

Date Taken:06/14/2022 Taken by:Glenn Williams
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

40



Document: 

Date Taken:06/14/2022 Taken by:Glenn Williams
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

41



Document: 

Date Taken:02/23/2022 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

42



Document: 

Date Taken:02/23/2022 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

43



Document: 

Date Taken:02/23/2022 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Sec 32-3
Short Description:  Inoperable/Unlicensed Vehicle

Full Description: 

It shall be unlawful for any person to park, leave or store upon any lot,
place, property, or premises situated within the city an inoperable or
unlicensed motor vehicles, recreational vehicles or boats for more than 30
days. Provided that this subsection shall not apply to a properly zoned and
licensed business if such parking, leaving or storing of such motor
vehicles is a reasonably necessary incident in the operation of said
business Inoperable motor vehicle means any motor vehicle which is in
such a state of disrepair that it is not capable of being moved safely from
one location to another under its own power or which does not meet the
requirements for operation upon a public street.

Corrective Action:  unlicensed/inoperable vehicles.

44



Document: 

Date Taken:02/23/2022 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

45



Document: 

Date Taken:02/23/2022 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

46



Document: 

Date Taken:02/23/2022 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Appendix A Article VI
Short Description:  Zoning - District Use Regulations
Full Description:  Zoning District Use Regulations
Corrective Action:  junk, debris, litter in yard

47



Document: 

Date Taken:02/23/2022 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669
Violation Code:  Sec 32-3
Short Description:  Inoperable/Unlicensed Vehicle

Full Description: 

It shall be unlawful for any person to park, leave or store upon any lot,
place, property, or premises situated within the city an inoperable or
unlicensed motor vehicles, recreational vehicles or boats for more than 30
days. Provided that this subsection shall not apply to a properly zoned and
licensed business if such parking, leaving or storing of such motor
vehicles is a reasonably necessary incident in the operation of said
business Inoperable motor vehicle means any motor vehicle which is in
such a state of disrepair that it is not capable of being moved safely from
one location to another under its own power or which does not meet the
requirements for operation upon a public street.

Corrective Action:  unlicensed/inoperable vehicles.

48



Document: INITIAL INSPECTION

Date Taken:11/22/2021 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669

49



Document: INITIAL INSPECTION

Date Taken:11/22/2021 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669

50



Document: INTIAL INSPECTION

Date Taken:11/22/2021 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669

51



Document: INITIAL INSPECTION

Date Taken:11/22/2021 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669

52



Document: INITIAL INSPECTION

Date Taken:11/22/2021 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1140 MAPLEWOOD DR Case Number:21-002669

53



File Attachments for Item:

5. Minutes from August 01, 2022

54



Page 1 of 3 

Minutes of Regular Council Meeting  
July 18, 2022  

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

City Hall Annex - Meeting Room - 1412 9th St, Leeds, AL 35094 

August 01, 2022 @ 6:00 PM 

 

 
CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

Mayor David Miller called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm. 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PRESENT 
Mayor David Miller 
Council member Kenneth Washington 
Council member Eric Turner 
Council member Johnny Dutton 
Council member Angie Latta 
Council member Devoris Ragland-Pierce 

INVOCATION 
Council member Eric Turner 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor David Miller 

CUTOFF FOR PUBLIC COMMENT SIGN-UP 

APPROVE COUNCIL MINUTES 

1. Minutes for July 18, 2022 

Motion to approve minutes from July 18, 2022 made by Council member Turner, Seconded by 
Council member Latta. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

2. Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller 

Mayor Miller informed the audience of the rate increase from EcoSouth and that Avenu 
Insights & Analytics is now handling the City's tax and business license collections. 

3. Police Department: Lieutenant Scott 

Lieutenant Scott reported that all officers have trained in an active shooter situation. 

4. Fire Department: Chief Parsons 

No Report 

5. Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts 

55



Page 2 of 3 

Minutes of Regular Council Meeting  
July 18, 2022  

Absent 

6. Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson 

Report is included in the Council packet. 

7. Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren 

No Report 

8. Social Services Department: Director Bryan 

No Report 

OLD BUSINESS: 

There was none. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

9. Resolution 2022-08-01: Consider Declaring and Deeming Certain Municipal Property Surplus 
and No Longer Needed for Public Purposes & Authorizing and Approving Sale 

Motion to approve Resolution 2022-08-01 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Ragland-Pierce. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, 
Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member 
Ragland-Pierce 
 

10. Resolution 2022-08-02: Consider Authorizing a Declaration of Emergency to Repair Fire 
Station Number Two 

Motion to approve Resolution 2022-08-02 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Washington. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

11. Resolution 2022-08-03: Consider Awarding City Hall Annex Roofing Repair Contract Bid 

Motion to approve Resolution 2022-08-03 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Ragland-Pierce. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, 
Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member 
Ragland-Pierce 
 

12. Resolution 2022-08-04: Consider Acceptance of Certain Public Roadways for City 
Maintenance Responsibility 

Motion to table Resolution 2022-08-04 for a complete Engineer's report made by Council 
member Turner, Seconded by Council member Latta. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council 
member Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member 
Latta, Council member Ragland-Pierce 
 

13. Executive Session 

An Executive Session for the Council under Sections 36-25A-7 (a)(1) and 36-25A-7 (a)(3) was 
recommended by City Attorney Scott Barnett.  

 

56



Page 3 of 3 

Minutes of Regular Council Meeting  
July 18, 2022  

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 

Ms. Amber Vines, 1706 Self Street, Main Street Leeds - Executive Director 

Mr. John Biddle, 636 Southern Trace Parkway, inquired about the Executive Session 

Mr. Alex Warner, 1033 Crest Road, new resident to Leeds 

Council member Ragland-Pierce, wants the City to re-brand its website and update it 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion adjourn into Executive Session made by Council member Turner, Seconded by Council member 
Latta. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council member Turner, Council member 
Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-Pierce. 

The meeting adjourned at 6:30 pm. 

 

 

____________________________________   

David Miller, Mayor       

 

Attest: 

 

____________________________________ 

Toushi Artbitelle, City Clerk 

57



File Attachments for Item:

8. Fire Department: Chief Parsons

July 2022 Report

58



           July 2022 
Incident Type Breakdown 

  
Incident Type Group  

Fire 6 

EMS 165  

HAZMAT 4 

Service Call 24  

Good Intent Call 15  

False Alarm 19  

Natural Disaster 1 

Total Calls 234 
 

 

 
 
 

# OVERLAPPING % OVERLAPPING 

68 29.05 
 

3%

71%

2%

10%

6%
8%

Major Incident Types

Fire EMS HAZMAT Service Call Good Intent Call False Alarm

59



File Attachments for Item:

10. Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson

Over-time Report

Five-year Adjustment to Business License Issuance Fee

60



61



62



File Attachments for Item:

13. Resolution 22-000952: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be an Unsafe Building at 

7612 Cedar Avenue

63



RESOLUTION #22-000952
RESOLUTION DETERMINING STRUCTURE TO BE UNSAFE AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING ITS DEMOLITION

Record Owner: Neal Gain
Property: 7612 Cedar AVE

Tax ID: 
   

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
WHEREAS, Brad Watson Building Inspector of City of Leeds, is and has been designated by the Mayor of the City of Leeds as the "appropriate city official" (the "Official"), under Alabama Code §§ 11-53B-1 to 11-53B-16 (the
"Act".
 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the Official determined the structure (the "Structure"), which was located at the address listed above in the City of Leeds (the "Property"), to be unsafe to the extent that is constituted a public
nuisance;
 
 
WHEREAS, the Official gave the person(s), who is the record owner(s) of the Property, and any applicable mortgagees of record, proper notice to remedy the unsafe condition of the Structure within 45 days, and a copy of such
notice was properly posted at the Structure;
 
 
WHEREAS, after a public hearing held on August 15, 2022, the matter came before the Council for a determination of whether the Structure was unsafe to the extent that it constitutes a public nuisance and whether to order its
demolition;
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds as follows:
 

1. All of the Whereas Clauses set forth above are incorporated herein be reference.
2. The Structure is declared unsafe to the extent that it constitutes a public nuisance.
3. The demolition of the Structure is ordered after the time for appeal to the circuit court has expired. The Official is hereby authorized to have the structure demolished in compliance with state law at such time and to sell or

otherwise dispose of all salvaged material from the Structure.

 
 
ADOPTED and APPROVED this 08/15/2022.
 
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA:
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
_______________________________                                  ______________________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR                                                                            DATE
 
ATTEST:
 
 
 
 
_______________________________
CITY CLERK
In my capacity as City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 08/15/2022.
 
 

 _______________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

64



File Attachments for Item:

14. Resolution 22-001112: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be an Unsafe Building at 

1704 Jones Street

65



RESOLUTION #22-001112
RESOLUTION DETERMINING STRUCTURE TO BE UNSAFE AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING ITS DEMOLITION

Record Owner: DOMINGUEZ ISMAEL
Property: 1704 JONES ST
Tax ID: 2605161001040001

   
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA

WHEREAS, Brad Watson Building Inspector of City of Leeds, is and has been designated by the Mayor of the City of Leeds as the "appropriate city official" (the "Official"), under Alabama Code §§ 11-53B-1 to 11-53B-16 (the
"Act".
 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the Official determined the structure (the "Structure"), which was located at the address listed above in the City of Leeds (the "Property"), to be unsafe to the extent that is constituted a public
nuisance;
 
 
WHEREAS, the Official gave the person(s), who is the record owner(s) of the Property, and any applicable mortgagees of record, proper notice to remedy the unsafe condition of the Structure within 45 days, and a copy of such
notice was properly posted at the Structure;
 
 
WHEREAS, after a public hearing held on , the matter came before the Council for a determination of whether the Structure was unsafe to the extent that it constitutes a public nuisance and whether to order its demolition;
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds as follows:
 

1. All of the Whereas Clauses set forth above are incorporated herein be reference.
2. The Structure is declared unsafe to the extent that it constitutes a public nuisance.
3. The demolition of the Structure is ordered after the time for appeal to the circuit court has expired. The Official is hereby authorized to have the structure demolished in compliance with state law at such time and to sell or

otherwise dispose of all salvaged material from the Structure.

 
 
ADOPTED and APPROVED this .
 
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA:
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
_______________________________                                  ______________________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR                                                                            DATE
 
ATTEST:
 
 
 
 
_______________________________
CITY CLERK
In my capacity as City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on .
 
 

 _______________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

66



File Attachments for Item:

17. Resolution 2022-08-05: Consider an Agreement with Regional Planning Commission to 

develop a Comprehensive Plan Update

67



Page 1 of 2 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-08-05 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ENTRANCE INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH 

THE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION OF GREATER BIRMINGHAM TO 

DEVELOP A NEW COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City desires to plan the for future uses, development, growth, public 

allocation of resources, zoning of property, etc. of the City, its citizens, businesses, and the like 

in a comprehensive fashion; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City recognizes the value of professional guidance and services in 

formulating a comprehensive plan (the "Comprehensive Plan") to address, without limitation, 

the various desires of the City set forth above; and 

 

WHEREAS, subject to the terms set forth herein and in a contract for professional 

services (the "Agreement"), the City desires to engage the Regional Planning Commission of 

Greater Birmingham (the "RPCGB") to provide the professional services necessary to create 

the City's Comprehensive Plan; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City desires to participate in the RPCGB's Building Communities 

Grant Program funding wherein the City will provide twenty percent (20%) of the funds 

necessary for the creation of the Comprehensive Plan with the remaining eighty percent (80%) 

of the project cost being paid out of the grant proceeds. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Leeds 

as follows: 

 

1. That the City shall enter into, and the Mayor is authorized to execute, an 
Agreement with RPCGB for the creation of a Comprehensive Plan as described herein 

and, in the Agreement, consistent with the terms set forth herein and for the purposes described 

herein. 

 

2. That the City does hereby allocate up to Forty Thousand and No/100 Dollars 

($40,000.00) towards its twenty percent (20%) grant match for the RPCGB's Building 

Communities Grant Program to be funded from the existing budget line-item GL# 50-4412. 
 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama 

on this the 15th day of August 2022. 

  AYES:       

  NAYS:       

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

  ABSTAIN:      

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

        

David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 

68



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  

City Clerk 

 

In my capacity as the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 15th day of August, 2022. 

 

  ___________________________________ 

  Toushi Arbitelle 
 

69



File Attachments for Item:

18. Resolution 2022-08-06: Consider Awarding City Parks Maintenance Bid

70



Page 1 of 1 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  2022-08-06 

 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID FOR CITY PARKS MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 

 

WHEREAS, the City advertised requesting bids to provide for city parks lawn care and maintenance 

services; and 

 

WHEREAS, JG Southern LLC was the only responding bidder to provide the subject services and is due to 

considered for approval to provide said lawn care services for the various city parks as identified in the attached bid 

package. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEEDS, 

ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. The above Recitals are true and correct and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The City Council hereby accepts the attach bid proposal from JG Southern LLC to provide lawn care and 

related maintenance services for the various City parks subject to the attached bid conditions and 

specifications. 

3. The Mayor, City staff, and City Attorneys shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those 

functions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out the actions so authorized herein. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama on this the 

15th day of August, 2022. 

  AYES:       

  NAYS:       

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

  ABSTAIN:      

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

        

David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  

City Clerk 

 

In my capacity as the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by 

the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 15th day of August, 2022. 

 

  ___________________________________ 

  Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



File Attachments for Item:

19. Resolution 2022-08-07: Consider Authorizing the Payoff of City Fire Truck

86



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2022-08-07 

 

APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING PAYOFF OF CITY FIRE TRUCK 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council previously authorized the purchase and acquisition of a new City 

Fire Truck using federal ARPA funds; and 

 

WHEREAS, to avoid the accumulation and continuation of simple interest payments for the 

subject purchase financing, it is practical for the City to utilize available funds from the Federal ARPA 

appropriations along with St. Clair County EMS funds ; and 

 

WHEREAS, in order for these funds to be transferred and paid, the City Council would have to 

authorize the subject payments which would require a budget amendment. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 

 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct, and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The payoff of the subject fire truck (i.e. $1,590,103.31), (see attached payoff statement) is hereby 

approved, and the City budget shall be amended to the extent necessary to make said payoff from 

Federal ARPA funds and St. Clair EMS funds available to the City. 

3. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, 

make such decisions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and fully 

complete the actions so authorized herein. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama on 

this the 15th day of August, 2022. 

  AYES:       

  NAYS:       

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

  ABSTAIN:      

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

        

David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  

City Clerk 

 

In my capacity as the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 15th day of August, 2022. 

 

  ___________________________________ 

  Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

 

87



Prepared: 8/11/2022

Capital One Public Funding, LLC
1307 Walt Whitman Road
Melville, NY  11747

LESSEE/DEBTOR:
Loan #:

Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of 4/6/21 - Balance
Unamortized Costs
Accrued Interest
Total Paydown Amount

Via Mail Via Wire
Capital One Public Funding, LLC Capital One Bank
1307 Walt Whitman Road, 3rd Fl. ABA #: 065000090
Melville, NY 11747 Beneficiary:
Attn: Payoff Department

A.:
Re: 101102794 Re: 101102794

Paul Sottnik
Capital One Public Funding, LLC
paul.sottnik@capitalone.com

City of Leeds, AL City of Leeds, AL

All quotes are subject to final audit by COPF.  If you have any questions, please email the undersigned.

Remit payment as per the instructions below. Please include the referenced loan number for accurate and timely 
processing.  Note that 30 day notice is required prior to payoff.

JAMSAB Realty Corp./Capital One Public 
Funding
3124063607

$1,479,345.11
51,777.08

08/31/22 58,981.12
08/31/22 $1,590,103.31

PAYOFF QUOTATION

City of Leeds, AL
101102794

88



File Attachments for Item:

20. Resolution 2022-08-08 - Library Board Appointment

89



APPLICATION FOR LIBRARY BOARD - 2022 -01
APPLICATION FOR LEEDS LIBRARY BOARD

Full Name:
Shann Ford

DATE OF APPLICATION
7/18/2022

Address:

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City State Zip Code

Mailing Address (If Different):

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City State Zip Code

Phone - Home:
(205) 966-0076

Phone - Work:
(205) 699-4505

Email:
 

 

Education:
Masters Degree/Under grad Troy

Civic and Professional Activities:
Teacher

List of city boards presently serving on:
N/A

List of city board previously served on:
N/A

Areas of special interest or concerns:

2108 Britt Cir

 

Leeds Alabama 35094

Same

 

   

90



Library, Finance

Insert and format text, links, and images here.

Position
Library Board

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
Library Board App Shann Ford.pdf

 

91



APPLICATION FOR LIBRARY BOARD - 2022 -01
APPLICATION FOR LEEDS LIBRARY BOARD

Full Name:
Victoria McDonald

DATE OF APPLICATION
7/6/2022

Address:

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City State Zip Code

Mailing Address (If Different):

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City State Zip Code

Phone - Home:
(205) 478-9902

Phone - Work:
 

Email:
 

 

Education:
Piedmont College Bachelors of Arts-Mass Comm

Civic and Professional Activities:
Sidewalk Film Festival Volunteer, YP Birmingham, YP Leeds

List of city boards presently serving on:
N/A

List of city board previously served on:
N/A

Areas of special interest or concerns:

1064 Crest Rd.

 

Leeds Alabama 35094

Same

 

   

92



Education, Social Media/Advertising, Events

Insert and format text, links, and images here.

Position
Library Board

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
Library Board App Victoria McDonald.pdf

 

93



APPLICATION FOR LIBRARY BOARD - 2022 -01
APPLICATION FOR LEEDS LIBRARY BOARD

Full Name:
Todd Hower

DATE OF APPLICATION
7/21/2022

Address:

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City State Zip Code

Mailing Address (If Different):

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City State Zip Code

Phone - Home:
(205) 500-1007

Phone - Work:
(205) 685-1024

Email:
 

 

Education:
B.A. Biblical Studies Southeastern Bible College

Civic and Professional Activities:
Volunteer at LES, LPS, LHS with PTA, Band, Football

List of city boards presently serving on:
N/A

List of city board previously served on:
N/A

Areas of special interest or concerns:

7101 Rowan Road

 

Leeds Alabama 35094

7101 Rowan Road

 

Leeds Alabama 35094

94



LHS-Band, LMS-Archery, Library, Small Business Development, Technology

Insert and format text, links, and images here.

Position
Library Board

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
Scan2022-07-25_ID for Todd Hower  Library 
Board.pdf

 

95



APPLICATION FOR LIBRARY BOARD - 2022 -01
APPLICATION FOR LEEDS LIBRARY BOARD

Full Name:
KAREN CAUBLE

DATE OF APPLICATION
6/8/2022

Address:

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City State Zip Code

Mailing Address (If Different):

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City State Zip Code

Phone - Home:
(205) 586-7420

Phone - Work:
 

Email:
 

 

Education:
69 LHS / ATTENDED UA

Civic and Professional Activities:
30 YRS WORKING ON NON-PROFIT BOARDS

List of city boards presently serving on:
 

List of city board previously served on:

1120 ROWAN RD

 

LEEDS Alabama 35094

 

 

   

96



 

Areas of special interest or concerns:
TO WORK WITH GROUPS AND EVENTS THAT SERVE THE NEEDS AND INTERESTS OF LEEDS

Insert and format text, links, and images here.

Position
LIBRARY BOARD

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
Scan2022-06-09_083610.pdf

 

97



APPLICATION FOR LIBRARY BOARD - 2022 -01
APPLICATION FOR LEEDS LIBRARY BOARD

Full Name:
Kenneth Hurst

DATE OF APPLICATION
6/27/2022

Address:

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City State Zip Code

Mailing Address (If Different):

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City State Zip Code

Phone - Home:
(205) 699-3731

Phone - Work:
(205) 482-8939

Email:
 

 

Education:
BA English Lit BYU

Civic and Professional Activities:
Leeds Arts Council. Friends of the Library. Bishopric Ward of the Church of Jesus Christ of Later Day 
Saints

List of city boards presently serving on:
N/A

List of city board previously served on:
N/A

Areas of special interest or concerns:

1256 Norman Dr.

 

Leeds Alabama 35094

Same

 

   

98



Library Services

Insert and format text, links, and images here.

Position
Library Board

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
Library Board App Kenneth Hurst.pdf

 

99



APPLICATION FOR LIBRARY BOARD - 2022 -01
APPLICATION FOR LEEDS LIBRARY BOARD

Full Name:
Kenneth W. Hurst

DATE OF APPLICATION
7/20/2022

Address:

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City State Zip Code

Mailing Address (If Different):

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City State Zip Code

Phone - Home:
(205) 699-3731

Phone - Work:
(205) 482-8939

Email:
kenwhurst@gmail.com

 

Education:
BA in English Lit from BYU

Civic and Professional Activities:
Library volunteer, BSA troop committee member

List of city boards presently serving on:
None

List of city board previously served on:
None

Areas of special interest or concerns:

1256 Norman Drive

 

Leeds Alabama 35094

1256 Norman Drive

 

Birmiingham Alabama 35094

100



Library service to public

Insert and format text, links, and images here.

Position
Leeds Public Library Board

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
Scan2022-07-25_ID for Kenneth William Husrt for 
Library Board.pdf

 

101



APPLICATION FOR LIBRARY BOARD - 2022 -01
APPLICATION FOR LEEDS LIBRARY BOARD

Full Name:
LINDSAY BOLCAR

DATE OF APPLICATION
6/3/2022

Address:
1275 KATHERINE ST, LEEDS, Alabama 35094

Mailing Address (If Different):
 

Phone - Home:
(205) 702-1274

Phone - Work:
 

Email:
 

 

Education:
BACH OF ARTS

Civic and Professional Activities:
URBAN LEAGUE BIRMINGHAM

List of city boards presently serving on:
 

List of city board previously served on:
 

Areas of special interest or concerns:
LIBRARY

Insert and format text, links, and images here.

Position
LIBRARY BOARD

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
Scan2022-06-09_083200.pdf

 

102



APPLICATION FOR LIBRARY BOARD - 2022 -01
APPLICATION FOR LEEDS LIBRARY BOARD

Full Name:
David Dockery

DATE OF APPLICATION
7/1/2022

Address:

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City State Zip Code

Mailing Address (If Different):

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City State Zip Code

Phone - Home:
(770) 286-0958

Phone - Work:
(205) 726-1905

Email:
 

 

Education:
BS Economics Shorter University MD Samford University

Civic and Professional Activities:
Alabama Veterans Affairs Association Member Shorter University Young AL

List of city boards presently serving on:
N/A

List of city board previously served on:
N/A

Areas of special interest or concerns:

8680 Clarke Lane

 

Leeds Alabama 35094

Same

 

   

103



Education, Library Services, Economic Development, Job Training

Insert and format text, links, and images here.

Position
Library Board

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
Library Board App David Dockery.pdf

 

104


	Top
	1.	R22-000952: Unsafe Building - 7612 Cedar Ave
	3-a R22-000952 Unsafe Building - 7612 Cedar Ave

	2.	R22-001112: Unsafe Building - 1704 Jones St
	3-b R22-001112 Unsafe building - 1704 Jones St

	3.	R21-002669: Unsafe Building - 1140 Maplewood Dr
	3-c R21-002669 Unsafe Building - 1140 Maplewood Dr

	4.	R21-002669: Public Nuisance: 1140 Maplewood Dr
	3-d R21-002669 Public Nuisance - 1140 Maplewood Dr

	5.	Minutes from August 01, 2022
	4-a Regular Council Meeting Minutes 07-18-2022

	6.	Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller
	7.	Police Department: Chief Irwin
	8.	Fire Department: Chief Parsons
	6-c FD report - July 2022

	9.	Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts
	10.	Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson
	6-e1 Overtime report 07-26-2022 to 08-08-2022
	6-e2 ADOR - Business License Fee Adjustment

	11.	Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren
	12.	Social Services Department: Director Bryan
	13.	R22-000952 - Unsafe building @ 7612 Cedar Ave
	8-a R22-000952 Unsafe Building - 7612 Cedar Ave

	14.	R22-001112 Unsafe Building - 1704 Jones St
	8-b R22-001112 Unsafe building - 1704 Jones St

	15.	R21-002669: Unsafe building @ 1140 Maplewood Dr
	16.	R21-002669: Public Nuisance @ 1140 Maplewood Dr
	17.	R2022-08-05: RPCGB Comprehensive Plan Update
	8-a R2022-08-05 agreement with RPCGB for Comprehensive Plan

	18.	R2022-08-06: Parks Maintenance Bid - JG Southern
	8-f R2022-08-06 acceptance of park maintenance bid JG Southern
	Parks Maint Bid

	19.	R2022-08-07: Authorizing the Payoff of City Fire Truck
	8-g R2022-08-07 Authorizing payoff of new City Fire Truck
	Leeds,  AL - Revised Payoff Letter for 8-31-22

	20.	R2022-08-08 - Library Board Appointment
	APPLICATION FOR LIBRARY BOARD - 2022 -01 - 15
	APPLICATION FOR LIBRARY BOARD - 2022 -01 - 12
	APPLICATION FOR LIBRARY BOARD - 2022 -01 - 11
	APPLICATION FOR LIBRARY BOARD - 2022 -01 - 9
	APPLICATION FOR LIBRARY BOARD - 2022 -01 - 14
	APPLICATION FOR LIBRARY BOARD - 2022 -01 - 10
	APPLICATION FOR LIBRARY BOARD - 2022 -01 - 8
	APPLICATION FOR LIBRARY BOARD - 2022 -01 - 13

	Bottom

